
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
CC: 
Subject: 

Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org] 
9/3/2019 5:45:14 PM 
Gordon Anderson [gordon@gandersonassociates.com] 
Christopher E. Jackson [cejackson@cityofinglewood.org] 
FW: City of Inglewood - Clippers Stadium 

Fyl, we should mention the below request for information In our next call with the applicant 

Respectfu I ly, 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412-5230: F{310) 412--5681: mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

ExcEl.l.ENCE 111 Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL. 

From: Constance Turner [mailto:Constance.Turner@sce.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2019 4:03 PM 
To: Ramiro Martinez <ramiro.martinez@sce.com>; Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Louis Atwell 
<latwell@cityofinglewood.org>; Christopher E. Jackson <cejackson@cityofinglewood.org> 
Cc: Karen Cadavona <Karen.Cadavona@sce.com>; Genevieve Cross <Genevieve.Cross@sce.com> 
Subject: Re: City of Inglewood - Clippers Stadium 

Ramiro, 
I have listed others from Inglewood City Management that should be able to assist. Also Louis Atwell's cell:•••I 
~who is now the Assistant City Manager. He used to be the Public Works Director. 

Thanks. 
Connie 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Sep 3, 2019, at 3:47 PM, Ramiro Martinez <!:.~!.f.D..i.!.".9..:L!.!.~.f..\:_[.f.!.?.?.@.?.~§?.,.~q.0> wrote: 

Hello Constance, 

I am hoping you can answer my question or point me in the right direction. 
I am working on a project to determine the impact the Clipper stadium and accompanying facilities will have on our 
distribution system. 

In reading some of the documents from the city they state they have an existing groundwater well (pg 3, 4) that will be 
relocated as part of the stadium project. 
I am looking to determine how this well is fed (voltage, 3W or 4W) and if with the relocation the well will get larger? 



I can follow up tomorrow as this is new to me. 

Thank you, 

Ham~rn l\fostinez 
Field E.nginec:r 
Distribution Engineering 
1924 E Cashdan St, Compton, 90220 
M: 310-415-2261 0: 310-608-5134 
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